

Masha Gisetti
5514 S. Ward Way
Littleton, Co 80127
303-358-1360
mgisetti@comcast.net

Summary of Qualifications

40 years experience as an Orthodox priest's wife, dealing with community problems, crisis evaluation and referral, counseling and general emotional support

Strong interpersonal and organizational skills and abilities

10 years experience in counseling, tutoring and teaching life skills and emotionally appropriate behavior in mentally, physically and emotionally challenged children and adolescents

Personal experience with rehab process

15 years experience as an Addictions Counselor including both individual therapy and group classes; assisted with interventions

Professional Experience

Executive Director St. Ephraim Center	Louisville, CO	2012-present
Addictions Counselor	Louisville, CO	1998-present
Administrative Director Rangeview Counseling Center	Boulder, CO	2002-2010
Program Director Rangeview Counseling Center	Boulder, CO	2008-2010
Counselor Rangeview Counseling Center	Boulder, CO	1998-2010
Manager, Import Business Pioneer East-West	Boulder, CO	1995-2000
CNA Bristol Visiting Nurse Association	Bristol, CT	1992-1995
Associated Professional Home Health Care	Boulder, CO	1996-1998

Paraprofessional, Special Education

Columbine Elementary	Boulder, Co	1997
Central High School	Bristol, CT	1990-1992
Bunnell High School	Stratford, CT	1988-1990
Sherman Elementary	San Francisco,CA	1982-1987

Education

UCLA Los Angeles, CA	B.A. History/Russian	1972
----------------------	----------------------	------

Certifications

Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor, Level I (CACI)		1998
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor, Level II (CACII)	2000	
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor, Level III (CACIII)		2002

Training

Clinical Supervision		2000
Dissociative Disorders and Substance Abuse	2001	
Native Americans:Treating Substance Abuse Issues		2001
Couples in Therapy		2001
Conflict Management		2000
Relapse Prevention: A Wellness Approach		2001
Group Counseling		1999